These two museums suit various tastes - the
Clink Museum has displays on torture and
prostitution while Vinopolis tells the story of Wine.
The original clink prison was opposite Vinopolis.

Across the road is:

The Anchor

This was once the 'Castel upon the Hoope' the
first of 22 legal Brothels in the medieval period.
In the 18th century it was rebuilt and was a pub
owned by the Thrales - friends of the great Dr
Johnstone. Mrs. Thrale wrote one of the first
biographies of Johnstone.

Bankside Stews

Continue along the Thames, under Southwark
Bridge to:

The Globe

This reconstructed Globe is not on the original site
of Shakespeare's Globe, which opened in 1599
beyond Southwark Bridge.

The Globe by Visscher

After visiting the Exhibition of Shakespearean
London continue along the River to:

The Bankside
Walk

Kevin Flude
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considered undesirable inside the well ordered
City. It remained an industrial and somewhat
undesirable part of London until development
which began in the 1980's with colonisation by
City firms and cultural industries that followed the
rebuilt Globe and the Tate Modern in the 1990's.

London Bridge, Jubilee Line Underground
Station

Come out of the Borough High Street Exit. Turn
left down Borough High Street. Walk 50 yards of
so and walk past the George Inn to:

Talbot Yard

This is the site of the famous Tabard Inn
(demolished) - where Geoffrey Chaucer's fictional
pilgrims gathered at the start of the Canterbury
Tales. Chaucer knew Harry Bailey the publication
of the Tabard who was a fellow member of
Parliament.

Retrace your steps back and go into the:

George Inn

This is the last of the great Galleried, or Coaching
Inns of Southwark, contemporary with the but
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The Hospital was founded by Thomas Guy in
1724, he made a fortune from selling bibles and
speculating on the South Sea Company. It was
originally for the incurably ill

Photo John Garrod

Turn left into the courtyard area:

London Bridge Fragment

You will be walking between two courtyards -
typical 18th Century Hospital architecture - the
colonnades were original open to the elements.
On the left is a statue of Lord Nuffield, on the
right is a small part of London Bridge, this was
one of the shelters for pedestrians on the famous
London Bridge that was demolished in 1830 and
which is now in Arizona.

Continue into the Square now used as a car park
at the centre of which is a statue of Thomas Guy,
the founder of the hospital. Turn left into:

Guy's Chapel

This is a fine example of a Georgian Chapel,
decorated in what might be called Wedgwood
Blue.

'S||e3s ,SsJawe) pue spooy djuebio yim

39>JeW ,S31P00J, [NJISpUOM B SIS0y 3 Aepanies
pue Aepii4 uQ jobplig uopuoq uo aq 03 pasn

1Byl 39Jew ay3 JO JURPUSISIP Y] SI } S Uopuo
Ul J9>JewW 31Sap|o 9yl g 03 swWie 1axJew siyl

14en ybnodiog

e ybnodog, paxJew yaae ayy ybnoayy
ob pue 390135 yb1H ybnouog ssoud ‘35 sewoyl
1S JO pua ay3 03 yjem “aybu uiny 3no bujwod up

'SQuDIpaW |eglay Siy paJlols
Aledayjode |e11dSOH 9yl a4aym Jadden) qJaH ay3
yam aoeds ouaydsowe ayj saleys 3l yainyd ayd
JO 9oeds Jood auj ul pajenis jelsayisaeuy 940499
sAep ay3 ul pasn (gz8T 1Ing - wood Aduabiswa)
aJieayy bunesado ue - aoe|d buizewe ue si siyL

jo44eD
ql19H pue wnasnly aJjeayl bunesado pjo aylL

:03u] 9seouiels |edids ayd

dn quip pue ‘Jamo] ayj] 0jul yjem pue ‘Juepunpal
mou ‘(£0£T) Ya4nyD sewoy] 1S 03 3jepm

‘|leydsoH ,sewoyl 1S p|o ay3 jo Hed Ajjeulbo

- 3ybB11 ay1 uo 2de412) uelbiosn ayj aJdiwpe
pue 43| uin] ‘11§ sewoy] 1S 01 30 aNUIIUO)D



